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Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Schacht
1
149
Can you give me – and you might want to take it on notice for more detail if you want to – the break-up. We have got $2.8 million for the airconditioning upgrade. That leaves about another $40 million. What was the rest of the $40 million going to be spent over the next three years?

Schacht
2
150
Dr Kennedy, I have never seen such an artistic debate about a front door of any building in Australia that has been taking place, to put it in the crude non-architectural sense that I have, but how much are we going to spend on what appeared in last Saturday’s Sydney Morning Herald, a drawing of the new front for the building? How much is that going to be out of the $43 million?

Schacht
3
150
After consultation with Mr Madigan, you will provide copies of that correspondence to the estimates committee?

Schacht
4
151
One other matter on this area: how much did you spend on international advertising to find an architect for this project?

Schacht
5
152
Gallery attendance figures

if we provide you with the chart which shows the attendance at the gallery, you will see that it is made up of a number of components. Within the gallery itself, it is made up of those who visit the permanent collection and those who visit major exhibitions and may also see the permanent collection. These two figures combined give the total within Canberra. Externally, we have got travelling exhibitions, which are identified separately, around the country, and then, if there are international shows, that figure is also identified. It is also possible for us to identify further, as has been suggested by some critics that we have already included them and we have not, those attendances at exhibitions which have largely been of material from the National Gallery.

We will provide you with the flow chart, Senator, if you wish, and that will make it obvious.

Schacht
6
155
I asked specifically about a complaint that official files had been removed from the staff work areas. The answer was ‘This is based on hearsay and misunderstanding of the facts. The when we get the document, the document actually has a line in it that says unemotionally:

The removal of files from officers’ desks without explanation and their return without explanation or comment contributes to the feeling of mistrust and despondency.

I do not think there is any misunderstanding about what was the question first asked, the answer that was first given and now what has come out in the document.

(Dr Kennedy’s response was: Mr Froud’s recollection is that that was not the entire question. We would like to take it on notice, as with other questions that have been in previous estimates where we have been told we did not provide something and we did).

Schacht
7
155
What were the number of applications you received for the Associate Registrar’s position then?

Schacht
8
158
Fine. I have one last matter. The publication earlier this week of the Ombudsman’s report did raise questions that the handling of the issue of the work environment, because of the airconditioning, was not a spectacularly successful arrangement within the gallery, but I just wondered whether the gallery – I am not going to ask you to comment here because the report has just been received – will be responding publicly, in writing, via the estimates committee or somewhere to the comments and recommendations of the Ombudsman’s report.

(Dr Kennedy’s response was: Certainly, Senator, if you wish us to take that as a question on notice to provide a response, we will do so). 

Schacht
29
Tabled
The Hansard transcripts of December 2nd 1999 (ECITA 52) and February 10th 2000 (ECITA 63) record Mr Peter Gunning as Head of Facilities. In the NGA's staff telephone list of January 2000 Mr Gunning is listed as “Consultant – Finance” and Mr Rees is “Head of Facilities and Planning”. 

· Was Mr Gunning an employee of the Gallery and was his position Head of Facilities. If so provide documentation confirming his appointment to that position.

· At the May 2000 hearings of this Committee Dr Kennedy gave evidence that there was “a 2 million debt on the new wing” of the Gallery. Previously, in June 1998 he said “we had a $2 million debt on the new wing, we lost money on our exhibitions and we had to cut staff in order to do the contractual obligations to replace the boilers”. Which is correct?

· How many staff did you cut to pay for the boilers, and what were their positions?

· Dr Kennedy is reported as saying, at the time of its opening, that the new exhibition wing was completed “on budget and on time”. Provide copies of the original budgets and time tables and any amended budgets leading up to its opening.

Schacht
30
Tabled
In the Agency Budget Statements, quantitative goals for loans and venues form a major part of output 2.1, that is “to provide access to and information about works of art”. The Gallery replied, in response to allegations of “rubbery figures” by John McDonald, that the figures for those benchmarks had been doubled. 

· Does the Director assist with the development of or approve NGA output targets for Agency Budget Statements? If so, explain in detail the basis of Dr Kennedy’s error in reporting publicly and to Senate Estimates (22/2/01) the doubling of travelling exhibitions.

· The Gallery has said that halving loan request times leads to a “doubling of previous availability”. Why has this doubling of availability not lead to a doubling of loans? 

· In April 2000, Chairman of the Gallery Council, Mr Harold Mitchell, said on Channel Nine’s “Sunday Program that the access program figures have been “vastly increased”. Provide figures substantiating this claim.

In the same correspondence from October 2000 referred to in Questions 014 and 015 above, Dr Kennedy claimed that   “Significant increase in Gallery merchandising and revenues from commercial activities” had been achieved. Figures from NGA annual reports appear to demonstrate a decline in 1997/98 a sharp dip in 1998/9 and a return to 1995/6 levels in 1999/00 (unadjusted for inflation).

On what basis was Dr Kennedy’s claim to have significantly increased revenues from commercial activities be made?

Schacht
31
Tabled
In response to the question on notice (30/11/01) relating to Ms Jane Douglas’s termination of contract on the last working day before Dr Kennedy took office “Did [you] receive any offer or request by Ms Douglas to discuss her termination, and what was [your] response? the NGA responded “Dr Kennedy has no recollection of receiving such an offer. A search of Gallery’s files did not reveal evidence of such an offer”. 

· Why is the National Gallery unable to find the opening correspondence of a legal case which cost the institution nearly $200,000?

· Who made the decision to terminate Ms Douglas’s contract and for what reason and what reason was Ms Douglas given.

Schacht
32
Tabled
In evidence before this Committee on November 30th 2000 relation to Ms Douglas’s case Mr Froud stated that the “action was settled out of court and one of the terms of settlement specifically at Ms Douglas’s insistence was that these matters were not to be discussed”. However in an email dated March 7 2001 to Mr Froud and copied to Senator Schacht,  Ms Douglas states:   “If you are under the erroneous impression that it was my idea to enclose a term of Non-Disclosure, you have been misled by your memory of events. Your claim to Senator Schacht is unsupported by any facts or documents to verify such a claim and therefore you are misleading his committee by providing such information”

· Is Ms Douglas correct to claim that the Gallery insisted on the confidentiality clause in the Deed of Settlement as a condition of entering into a settlement, and that this was separate from a subsidiary condition imposed by Ms Douglas that personal information illegally sought and obtained without her permission by a senior Gallery official, would be protected by a non-destruction order until 2020 and remain confidential.

· For what reason did a senior Gallery officer seek personal information about Ms Douglas without her permission after her contract had been terminated, and on whose advice was this action taken?

Schacht
33
Tabled
The Gallery was asked on notice (Q 183, 30/11/00) “which staff, former staff and/or contractors or consultants did the plagiarism allegations concern?”. The Gallery’s response was “Legal expenses incurred in 1997/98 included advice regarding plagiarism allegations concerning a former member of Gallery staff”.
· Who accused whom of plagiarism, what was the substance of that accusation and which work and Author was alleged to have been plagiarised?

· What legal action or advice was taken or received in relation to the matter?

Schacht
34
Tabled
In response to question Q198 on notice to the effect that “a complaint that official files had been removed from staff work areas by a senior officer without being marked out to that officer and possibly altered without record being made of the alteration?” the 

Gallery responded: “This question appears to be based on hearsay or a misunderstanding of the facts. Staff of the Registration Department did send a confidential memorandum to the Director, but the memorandum did not complain of a senior officer removing files, or of files being “possibly altered without record being made of the alteration””.
The memorandum in question contained the sentence “The removal of files from officers desks without explanation, and then their return without explanation or comment, contributes to the feelings of mistrust and despondency”

· In subsequent meetings with Management and Human Resources did staff express concern about removal of files from their desks by a senior officer and if so who was alleged to have removed the files. 

· What reason did Registration staff give for expressing despondency and mistrust and was this part of a wider concern about documentation within the department? If so what were those concerns?

Schacht
35
Tabled
Responding to question on notice 210, November 30 2000 the Gallery replied that it “is not aware of the alleged advice that there is “… insufficient opportunity or support to adequately train staff in safe art handling techniques”, and would not share this view in any case.” However a (draft) memorandum to Management “Functions and  Workload of the Storage Installations and Packing Staff in response to Management’s proposed restructure in early 1999,  states “There are concerns that there is not time in a busy work load, to find time to set aside for training for multi-skilling let alone for the training of other staff members in art handling”

The NGA’s Preventative Conservator comments in another memorandum from Elizabeth Page to Head of Conservation, April 9 1998, under the heading of “Standards or lack thereof” that “warehouse staff have taken on the role of Registration staff by default, without adequate skills, knowledge or training….  It is just insane that people with no expertise have been passed on responsibility for collections management” and continues “Increases in workloads of staff and number of contract staff has met with decline in standards of care. Most damage occurs during hectic changeovers when staff are pressured and tired”

· In view of the memoranda above, why was NGA Management not aware of staff dissatisfaction with the level of training able to be given to staff and contractors handling art.  

· When did NGA Management receive the memoranda above, to whom were they addressed and how did Management respond to both? Provide any response to the memoranda.
· What process does the NGA follow in response to urgent professional advice concerning the safety of the National Collection.

· Provide a list of issues presented to Management by Registration staff at the time of a stop work meeting in May 200, and  provide details of the consultation process which the NGA has said was already underway at the time of the action.

Schacht
36
Tabled
In May last year Mr Rees gave evidence to the Senate Estimates Committee, in relation to funding for maintenance of the Gallery air conditioning system that “I can certainly assure you he is under no pressure in terms of funding. There are adequate funds for the maintenance of those systems” (ECITA 27, May 22, 2000). Responding to advice from the Environment Officer on the 23rd of April 1998 that she wanted Mr Rees to look at a work of art which was “a case in point of the damage being caused by the ongoing deposition of fatty acid and other particulate material from unclean air conditioning duct work”, Mr Rees said  “I am aware you have bid for money to clean ducts and balance the air flows. The reality is that unless we get additional funding for backlog maintenance, there is no way the work can be funded in 1998-99”

· Explain this apparent contradiction when the context of the questioning by Senators Lundy and Schacht was allegations of long term neglect of, and damage to, the Gallery HVAC plant.

· What changes were made to the duct cleaning schedules between the end of financial year 1999 and May 2000? Provide a time line.

· Did Mr Rees accept the Environments Officer’s offer to inspect the damaged painting, was the Executive notified of the damage as recommended by Ms Page

· Outline the Executive’s response to the damage and provide any documents relating to it and the problem with the duct-work.

· The Environments officer notes that “the problem has been known of for some years” and refers to an analysis of the black contaminant in 1994. Why was funding not provided to clean the ducts during the financial years 1996/7 & 1998/99 referred to by Mr Rees.

· What maintenance tasks comprised the backlog referred to by Mr Rees?

· Provide all documents, including complaints, advice, technical studies and cleaning regimes relating to the cleanliness and maintenance of the duct work from January 1993 to January 2000.

· Was advice sought regarding possible health effects of maintaining duct work in such a condition, and if not, why not? If such advice was sought, provide any documents relating to it.

· What professional and trade qualifications does the Environments Officer and the Manager Facilities and Planning have and what did Mr Rees mean when he wrote to Ms  Page saying “I am also aware that you hacv not aware”  (sic).

Schacht
37
Tabled
Replying to Q 006, Hansard ECITA P 110 (22 Feb 2001), Mr Froud reiterated advice given before the Senate Estimates Committee in November 2000, in the context of the NGA’s air conditioning system, that although there were no recommendations contained within the report, Mr Cox “suggested” that weekend general cleaning employment practices be reviewed. However on page 23 of the report Mr Cox advises that “The saturation system using re-cycled water is banned in France. This is the system we have in our building”; and “water treatment in these systems are essential to minimise the formation of scale and the possibility of bacteria being carried into the air stream. This requires the use of biocides to control the bacteria. This is not considered good practice by many professionals because of the direct contact with air to be distributed around the building” and recommends or suggests that “one can foresee the day when there will have to be millions of dollars spent on our air conditioning system to overcome the problems associated with our system.
· Why did Mr Froud emphasise weekend cleaning arrangements rather than Mr Cox’s advice concerning the inherent dangers of a system “we have in our building” and those associated with the biocides and cleaning agents required to maintain it.?

· Did Management note the comments contained in the report, and if so what action was taken at the time to examine and act upon Mr Cox’s advice.

Schacht
38
Tabled
The Commonwealth Ombudsman has reported that in his opinion it was “unreasonable to allow this identified OH&S hazard [of pooling of water from the spray system referred to by Mr Cox] to continue between 1995 and 1999”.  

· Was the Deputy Director and/or Assistant Director aware of the contents of the 1995 Honeywell/Joint House report and Mr Cox’s 1996 “Visit Report” and if so why did Management fail to commission a full legionella risk assessment in spite of the safety concerns expressed in both?

· Why was the recommended legionella assessment not conducted after the discovery of  legionella levels in excess of recommended danger and/or action concentrations in 1995/6 and late 1999.

Does the NGA perceive any conflict of interest between Messrs Cox and Sitauti’s membership of the OH&S Committee and the former’s membership of the Joint Consultative Committee,  and their responsibility for air conditioning maintenance over a period when the Commonwealth Ombudsman has strongly criticised the Gallery for knowingly neglecting the air conditioning maintenance. Has the NGA taken any action to avoid such conflicts of interest on this committee and the Joint Consultative Committee?

Schacht
39
Tabled
On March 9 the Environments Officer, Ms Page, advised Mr Rees, Manager Facilities and Planning, in  her “Statement by Preventive Conservator in relation to claims made by a person to Comcare”,  that she agreed with Mr Brian Cropp’s advice to Comcare that the HVAC system contained “1. Mould , fungi, bacterial , viral , and other micro-organism contamination of HVAC systems air handling plants and ductwork” ….and …. “Our environments person has also grave concerns about this problem and keeps getting fed lots of irrelevant information and baffling conclusions which are an insult to her intelligence.”. Ms Page wrote that “the first part of the claim [above] is correct although I may not have personally used the adjective “grave”.

· Was Dr Kennedy aware of this advice from the Environment’s officer on May 22nd when he said “There is no issue here, that has been proved” in relation to inquires by Senators Schacht and Lundy about the safety of the air conditioning and when he stated in a global staff memorandum on the day after the May 22nd Senate Estimates Hearings that there was “no evidence contaminants had entered the air conditioning system”

· In view of the following transcript (ECITA 272, 22/5/00), why did the NGA reply in Question 144 on notice 30/11/00, that “The Gallery does not recall having made statements denying mould is present within the building”

Mr Froud- I do not believe there has been any mould”

Senator Schacht- There has not been any mould?

Mr Froud – No

Senator SCHACHT—So you are saying, Mr Rees, that you have never accepted that mould has been found inside the system in the last, say, three to five years?

Mr Rees—I have been at the gallery for only three years. There is a range of views about dampness. I am not aware of having commissioned any investigation of mould.

Schacht
40
Tabled
The NGA provided a memo in reply to Q 205 30/11/00, ECITA Vol 7 pp 100 – 163 containing approximately 60 pages of complaints and references to complaints by the Environment’s Officer during the period 1999 – 2000, which included references to “staff hysteria” on the subject however in evidence to the Estimates Committee on May 4th 2000 Dr Kennedy stated:  “You mention complaints by staff. I am not sure what they are”.
· At a time when Gallery air conditioning maintenance was the subject of intense public scrutiny, why was Dr Kennedy not aware of the existence and/or nature of these complaints?

· What response does the NGA have to the former Acting Head of Conservation, Geoffrey Major’s, statement on the Sunday Program in April that he had to send staff home because of Air Conditioning related illness?

Schacht
41
Tabled
Consultants fees in annual reports 1998/99 – 1999/00 compared with the total given in response to Question 16 On Notice Feb 22 2001 differ. There is a gap between the two sets of figures for 1999/2000 and for the previous year of $600,960 and $113,837 respectively – the figures provided to the Committee being the lower in both cases.

· Account fully for the difference between the figures in the two sets of documents – for example a list of contractors and fees for contractors under $2000 if that is the explanation, and explain the difference in magnitude of the discrepancy between the gaps ($600,960 & $113,837) for the two years.

· Explain why is there no fee listed for the services of Mr Steven Hennessy (AHA Engineering) in 1999/00, and provide the amount spent on his services to date.

· The 1999/00 list contains a figure of $13,060 to Geoff Fenwick for “counselling”. Did Mr Fenwick’s services for which this fee was paid include negotiation of out of court settlements for staff or ex staff and fees for representing a former employee during a dispute with the Gallery

Schacht
42
Tabled
Dr Kennedy gave evidence in Senate Estimates in relation to Gallery quarantine arrangements (ECITA 24425/5/00)  “We have a highly professional staff which over many years has established routines to establish such a place”. 

In an internal NGA memorandum dated 9th April 1998 (provided in reply to Q 205, 30/11/01)Preventive Conservator, Ms Page, writes “Efforts to complete the NGA’s application for Approved Quarantine Directive Status have been stymied by a lack of adequate support by management to permit relevant staff the time to complete the task (it is something the Preventive Conservator and Assistant Registrar do as an extra project in whatever time is available).  Three separate proposals have been submitted for the creation of a dedicated quarantine with relatively low cost in-house treatment programs using non-chemical control methods, and it has been incorporated into the IPMP (integrated pest management plan), but so far there has been no action on the issue” Ms Page also says there had already been pest infestations as a result of unsatisfactory quarantine arrangements.

· Provide copies of the three proposals and any response by Management including the Collection Services Manager and Registrar.

· Why has Management not given highest priority to the provision of resources to solve urgent problems likely to result in damage to the National Collection?

· Does the NGA yet have a dedicated quarantine area which is not also used as a thoroughfare, and has the Integrated Pest Management Scheme including non-chemical pest control methods been fully implemented? 

· If the non-chemical pest control means have been implemented and a secure quarantine area established provide plans of their locations and when this occurred.

· In the same document there is reference to mould growth in the textile cabinets. Has the Gallery considered that mould growing in the HVAC plant downstream of the filters has led to a general distribution of spores throughout the Parkes Building and what research has been carried out to determine the distribution, nature, extent and possible consequences of this problem.

· Provide details of the insect infestations referred to in the document – date, type and origin of the insects, what action was taken to eliminate the infestation and any documents associated with the occurrences.

Schacht
43
Tabled
In the Canberra Times Letters to the Editor (7/6/01) a visitor to the Monet in Japan exhibition claimed that 12,000 people visited the exhibition in seven hours and asked “what are the laws for maximum occupancy for a public building in the ACT? I can assure you as I was jostled that all safety and fire-hazard laws were well and truly broken in the name of financial gain”

· Provide hourly occupancy figures for the Monet exhibition gallery (new extension) over the weekend prior to the publication of this letter.

· Provide copies of the Gallery’s compliance certificates for floor loadings, air conditioning plant in relation to air supply per person,  fire safety/evacuation occupancy ratings for each exhibition space and Gallery policies and procedures for ensuring compliance with those ratings.

· How did the Gallery ensure that the specified occupancy ratings were not exceeded during the Monet in Japan exhibition?

Schacht
44
Tabled
What does the Gallery estimate to be the cost at today’s prices of a reduction in the useful life of the air conditioning plant by between five and ten years estimated by Mr Clive Broadbent as reported by the Commonwealth Ombudsman.

Schacht
45
Tabled
What is the Gallery’s response to Mr Broadbent’s opinion that the maintenance of the HVAC plant was ‘the maintenance [of the NGA HVAC system] has been unsatisfactory for the high standards expected at such a site and has responsibility been identified for not achieving a level of maintenance suitable to an art gallery? What action does the Gallery plan to take in relation to any finding of responsibility for those matters?

Schacht
46
Tabled
In the light of the Ombudsman’s criticisms, is the Gallery satisfied that the Managers responsible for the planning and maintenance of the building have sufficient qualifications and experiences and that senior Management are able to ensure that best practice is achieved in respect of the future maintenance of the building?

Schacht
47
Tabled
Are the same Managers who supervised the deterioration of the existing plant, that is the Deputy Director, Head of Planning and Facilities and the Manager and Assistant Manager of  Facilities involved in the building renovation plan and is the Gallery satisfied they have the qualifications, experience and record of achievement required for such an ambitions project?

Schacht
48
Tabled
Is the Gallery aware that the building is on its Inventory as a “work of art” and what processes has the Gallery instigated to ensure that the proposed new works do not compromise this status?

Schacht
49
Tabled
Dr Kennedy advised that the Gallery was consulting with the original architect in good will. When did the Gallery first show Mr Madigan the proposals?

Schacht
50
Tabled
Did Dr Kennedy write or telephone or speak to Mr Madigan regarding the proposals prior to their approval by the NCA and if so when, where and how?

Prior to consulting with Mr Madigan had Dr Kennedy received any letters from Mr Madigan to which he had not replied?

Schacht
51
Tabled
Has the NGA, in its own view, behaved in a manner that represented “good will” under the new Legislation of the Moral Rights Act of 2000? And if so how is this documented?

Schacht
52
Tabled
Had the NGA at any time instructed the new architects of the work to not speak, consult or communicate with the original architect? If not, what formal meetings were held between the two architects?

Schacht
53
Tabled
How much more exhibition space is provided by the new works?

Schacht
54
Tabled
If financing the new works comes from future funds, including depreciation under the Accrual Accounting Scheme, that would otherwise pay for maintenance of the existing structure, has the Gallery taken advice on how this will affect maintenance and what are the results?

Schacht
55
Tabled
Provide details of cost and plans for the full $69 million “Master Plan”.

Schacht
56
Tabled
In the process to find an architect, what was the cost of the international competition, provide responses from that competition and explain why there was a second process to shortlist Australian arcitects.

Schacht
57
Tabled
In the process used to procure an architect for the building, did the NGA indicate to the competitors that the Gallery would involve the original architects?

Schacht
58
Tabled
Prior to the competition did Colin Madigan write to the Director at letter outlining critical aspects of the building and how specifically were Mr Madigans views incorporated into the current designs and conservation plan?

Schacht
59
Tabled
Is the Gallery aware that a road sign could direct all visitors to the already existing entrance which consists of a grand staircase and escalators and that the south surface car-park could be removed. Explain why plans based on this or similar proposals have been dropped.

Schacht
60
Tabled
The Gallery has not provided the raw figures omitted from the response to Q 214 from November 2000 questions on notice. Please provide those figures.

Schacht
61
Tabled
The NGA has twice declined to supply this Committee with copies of staff complaints or comments about the building environment, mould and air conditioning from 1996 to the present on the grounds that the effort is “not warranted” (Question 023 21-22//2/01 & Question 205, 30/11/00). Please provide the information requested, that is all complaints or comments by staff in relation to the building environment, mould and air conditioning issues held on any relevant registry files since 1996, in particular the building related registry files.

Schacht
62
Tabled
In response to Question on notice 023, 22/2/0, the Gallery has responded that it is not appropriate to disclose the Effective People Report and other details, including Ministerial correspondence  related to the allegations concerning misuse of Gallery resources by Messrs Cox and Sitauti.  Provide this documentation if necessary using available Senate arrangements to maintain confidentiality.

Schacht
63
Tabled
In response to Q 133, 20/11/00, the Gallery has provided records of days worked by Mr Cropp from 19th of July 1999 to 11th February 2000. Why were the additional records not provided, for how long is the NGA required by law to retain financial records including Consultant’s records, and provide the Gallery’s written policy and procedures in relation to this matter.

Schacht
64
Tabled
Provide a complete response to Question 131, 30/11/00, concerning the five year exhibition plan of which the NGA provided only one year’s program.

Schacht
65
Tabled
Provide a complete response to Question 147, 30/11/00 “provide a list of contractors engaged during the period July 1999 to July 2000  …..  the dates and times they attended and cost.” The Gallery only provided a list of contractors but no dates, times or costs.

Schacht
66
Tabled
In response to Q 212, 30/11/00 the Gallery stated that it does not maintain records of scholars who have visited the Collection Study Room or the works examined by them. According to NGA policy bookings for the Collection Study Room are required to be submitted two weeks in advance, and visitors are required to be provided with a temporary security pass to view the works. Any works relocated within the Gallery have to be logged on the Collection Management Information System (CMIS)

Schacht
67
Tabled
Are NGA security visitors books, booking records and past movements of works of art are regularly destroyed or deleted?  If not, why are these records destroyed?

Schacht
68
Tabled
Provide all existing CSR bookings records, security records for entry to the CSR and extracts from the CMIS showing which works have been moved to the CSR for viewing.

Australia Council

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
9
161
How much of the $2.4 million that is not yet been spent has been allocated; what programs it is allocated to; and when the allocation will be drawn down for spending.

Bishop
10
165
So were the original tender specifications not specific enough or too brief or was the response to the tender specifications unacceptable; where is the fault? 

Bishop
11
165
What will his or her job be?

[In relation to the appointment of a specific online project manager to redevelop the process to have a more specific tender].

Bishop
12
166
All right. In that case, Mr Strout, can you take on notice and provide us in writing the date of the first public announcement of the program; the allocation of funds; when the funds were received; where the funds have been parked since receipt, if received; what initiatives have been taken in the last two years; who carried out those initiatives; departmental role, if any; and identify for me the particular deficiencies in the tender program that have been brought to your attention that have caused essentially the process to have to be started from commencement?

Bishop
13
167
Probably, then, Mr Strout, you could also take on notice what has been the reaction of the contemporary music industry to the progress to date of this particular strategy and whether they support or do not support the new implementation process that you have outlined earlier.

Bishop
14
167
Finally, on this issue: is there any funding for the ongoing maintenance of a major contemporary music web site after completion of this project? Have you looked at this issue?

National Museum of Australia

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop 
15
172
Could you provide details to the committee of all consultancies let to Ms Heuman-Gurian, either personally or under the appropriate corporate entity that she might have, for the last three years. What I am interested in is the nature of the consultancy, the work that she was consulted to provide, the consideration that was contracted in the consultancy process, the amounts of payments – if they differed from the contract amount – and when those payments were made, the purpose of the consultancies, and any other assistance, financial or otherwise, that the National Museum might have provided to Ms Heuman-Gurian over that period.

Department - Outcome 1 (Arts)

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
16
163
If the Department does do an assessment of the program, I would appreciate it if you would make available a copy of that assessment to the committee, Dr Watt.

Faulkner
17
176
Would it be possible to indicate to the committee for all those projects what the dollar figure is? You may care to take that on notice.

[Referring to the major Federation Fund projects]

Faulkner
18
178
Have you been able to compile some sort of central register about all those projects that might be able to be made available to the committee, excepting the 11 that await to be finalised? I wondered if I could ask you to take on notice to provide a list of those now for the benefit of the committee.

Faulkner
19
178
Secondly, in relation to the Federation Cultural and Heritage Projects Program, would you be able now to provide a full list of those? Some of those are also on the web site, from recollection.

Faulkner
20
178
Yes. I would appreciate in relation to those, too, if you could indicate the timing of the announcements in relation to those, which I imagine would not be too difficult to provide for us.

Faulkner
21
178
If there are, as you point out, a couple of different dates you might indicate that in the answer.

Faulkner
22
179
Can you take on notice to provide a list of the current discretionary grants programs that you have?

Answer provided in response to question 225

Bishop
23
184
What about the Major Festival initiative?

[In relation to whether any review or evaluation of the scheme has taken place]

Faulkner
24
185
What was the cost of the primary school medallions, disaggregated by the cost of the minting, the cost of packaging and distribution, and the cost of the teachers resource kit?

Faulkner
25
187
(a) When was the decision communicated to the National Council to go forward with the centenary medallions concept?

(b) Was that a Ministerial directive?

Faulkner
26
191
How many medallions were sent to MHRs in response to their requests for extra medallions for symbolic presentations?

Faulkner
27
192
(a) When did the commemorative certificates go out to MHRs?

(b) How were the commemorative certificates distributed to MHRs?

Faulkner
28
192
Where they only available on request?

Faulkner
231
188
Would a copy of that note (advice to the Minister of 26 March) be made available to the Committee?

Department - Outcome 2 (Telecommunications)

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Lundy
69
205/206
The response to the question on notice about the incubator IT Catalyst based in Sydney, cites relationships with universities and other institutions in Coffs Harbour, Wollongong, Newcastle, Western Sydney, Wagga and the Central Coast.  Given that that response to the question on notice implies very strongly that there will be a regional presence, can you tell me the nature of those relationships that have been formed, if they have been, and whether people in those regions will be able to access directly the services of that particular incubator?

Lundy
70
206
So the consortium members did not change at all?

I would like you to provide any other pertinent details about what possibly motivated that change and any changes to the program.  Were there any changes to their agreement with the government for funding as a result of the name change?

Lundy
71
206
As far as the ADI goes, you talk about a virtual incubator, which again, in the response to the question on notice, is described as being accessible to entrepreneurs Australia-wide regardless of their location.  It says that the incubator will take advantage of electronic tools to deliver its services to start-ups in regional locations.  Can you give examples of just how that particular incubator is operating and whether or not they have appropriately structured electronic portals to allow that to happen as yet?

Lundy
72
208
Can you take on notice that question I asked earlier about providing an update on the increased number of incubatees across the different incubators that have been funded.  Also, based on the questions that you have been answering so far, do you have any documentation that talks about the post-incubator experience of these companies and any relevant policy issues that the government has considered in relation to that:  I do not know if you have anything in writing, but I am thinking of guidelines, advice to incubatees, or guidelines to incubators.

Lundy
73
210
Re mNET…..I am curious as to what Telstra are contributing to that particular initiative and also what Telstra receive as their proportion of the $9 million, if it is able to be broken down in that way, by virtue of their involvement in that particular initiative.

Lundy
74
211
Can you take on notice to provide me with a table that stretches across the five-year period of funding for all of the social bonus programs and break down program by program the BITS - but also the elements within the $158 million of BBITS-that are allocated to each program to dater in each financial year and projected across the out years?

I actually got a question back from you on notice that had the total amounts and then the proportions in percentage terms allocated in subsequent years but, if I could get the dollar figures in relation to that, that would be terrific.

Lundy
75
214
Re qon 13, 2000-2001 budget supplementary hearings,  If you could also take on notice again, what is your definition of what constitutes a regional job from now on, or in the post-Humphry regime, for the purposes of applying a measure or an assessment to the industry development outcomes?

Lundy
76
220
I am asking you what was the original notional allocation of funding to that 1998 SEA program that DOCITA inherited from DIST.

Lundy
77
221
Up to that point, can you tell me how much money had been expended?  I suspect you may have provided them to me.  If so, could you point me in that direction when you get that information or just take it on notice.

Lundy

Budgets
78
222
Where you pointed out that $44.306 million figure and said that that is where both the software engineering quality centres and Test-IT cam from, are there any other programs in that figure that I would find interesting?

Tell me everything you know about $44.306 million on page 50.

Lundy
79
224
With respect to the existing levy through the ACA, will than continue to be levied?  If this is being funded through this item, does that mean that that money does not find its way back?  It is a technical accounting point about how you get the money from the ACA levy through to here.  I guess I am trying to ascertain whether there is additional money that could conceivably be allocated from an ACA levy or whether it is just a notional book-keeping allocation anyway.

If you could take on notice to try and provide me with further clarification about the nature of the levy and how it related to this program, that would be useful.

Bishop
80
Tabled
Social Bonus and Networking the Nation.

a) How much money was allocated to be spent both nationally and in each State per year since the RTIF or NTN commenced by program and how much money has actually been spent and committed in each of those years?

b) Can you please provide me a list of programs approved by federal electorate with a total number and cost of projects approved by federal electorate and a list of each individual project, with a brief description and the amount allocated?

Bishop
81
Tabled
Digital Data Service Obligation – Update

a) How many people have taken advantage of the Digital Data Service Obligation by quarter and in total since its introduction:

b) How many people currently rely on the Digital Data Service Obligation?

c) What is the current cost of providing the Digital Date Service Obligation?

Bishop
82
Tabled
Mobile Phones – communities of 500+ (PBS p44)

a) How will funding under this program be allocated, how much, by whom and who to?

b) What criteria will be used to determine the ‘community need’ and ‘ongoing commercial viability’ tests set out in the PBS (p44)?

c) What communities have been identified as needing additional coverage, how were these communities identified?

d) When will these communities receive the necessary funding?

e) Of the communities identified, what federal seats are these communities in, what proportion are in seats held by (i) the ALP (ii) the Liberal Party; (iii) the National Party (iv) others and how does this compare with the number of seats held by those parties in rural and regional Australia?

Mobile Phones – other areas (PBS p44)

f) How will funding under this program be allocated, how much, by whom and who to?

g) What areas have been identified as needing additional coverage, how were these areas identified?

h) When will these areas receive the necessary funding?

i) Of the areas identified, what federal seats are these areas in, what proportion are in seats held by (i) the ALP (ii) the Liberal Party; (iii) the National Party (iv) others and how does this compare with the number of seats held by those parties in rural and regional Australia?

j) $7m of the funding for this program already comes from NTN funding allocated in WA, is this $7m of money allocated for WA projects included in the figures provided in the Budget papers and, if so, how?

k) A further $9m of this funding is re-allocated from the Rural Transaction Centres Program, is this $9m of money allocated for WA projects included in the figures provided in the Budget papers and, if so, how?

l) Given that telecommunications clearly comes within the Commonwealth’s exclusive head of power, why has the Government sought matching funding from the States?

m) Have any States indicated a preparedness to provide matching funding?

n) Will projects be funded if the States do not provide matching funding?

Bishop
83
Tabled
National Communications Fund (PBS p45)

How will funding under this program be allocated, how much, by whom and who to?  How will suitable projects be identified?

Bishop

e)

will require input from budgets
84
Tabled
Online Technical Assistance Program (PBS p45)

a) Why does the Government believe it is appropriate to pay Telstra to provide technical assistance which some have argued Telstra should already be providing its customers with?

b) Will Telstra be required under this Government funded program to provide information about the services offered by Telstra’s competitors that could also alleviate these problems, if not, why not?

c) Of the $6m to be provided from the Rural Internet Access reserve, when will this funding be made available to the Online Technical Assistance Program?

d) How much money remains to be spent under the Rural Internet Access reserve, why did the Government not declare this amount in the Budget papers when it also announced the re-allocation of the $6 million to the Online Technical Assistance Program?

e) If more than $6m remains unspent under the Rural Internet Access reserve what will happen to those surplus funds?

f) Will the Government legislate to mandate a minium of 19.2 kbps data speed, and if not, why not?

Bishop
85
Tabled
Consumer Representation (PBS p46)

a) Which consumer bodies will receive this additional funding, how much and when?

b) How was it determined which bodies would receive this support?

Bishop
86
Tabled
ATSI Communities Study (PBS p46)

a) Who will receive the grant to undertake this study or how will that process be determined?

b) What upgrade of the payphone obligation under the USO will be made, when and how?

Bishop

b) for budgets to add onto this response
87
Tabled
Regional Telecommunications Infrastructure Fund and Telstra Social Bonus Fund Programs
a) Budget Paper No.1 page 6-47 states that the RTIF and a number of Telstra Social Bonus programs will conclude, exactly which programs has the Government not allocated any further funding for and therefore will terminate?

b) PBS page 83 shows a dramatic decline in grants administered by the Department from $486m in 2001-02 to just $133m in 2004-05, can I have a reconciliation – program by program, showing why this dramatic decline is occurring?

Bishop
88
Tabled
Telstra Privatisation

a) What precisely is the Government’s current policy on the full privatisation of Telstra?

b) Is it still prosed that the full privatisation will go ahead at some time in the future and, if so, when is it currently proposed that the full privatisation will occur?

c) Is it Government policy that the full privatisation will only proceed when the Government is satisfied that arrangements exists to provide adequate services?

d) What ‘arrangements’ does the Government believe will be necessary before the precondition is satisfied?

e) Given that it is Government policy that full privatisation will only proceed after the Government is satisfied that services in rural and remote Australia are adequate, what objective test will the Government use to make that determination?

f) Will it be only after the problems identified in the Beastly Inquiry report have been fully rectified?

g) If so, how will it be determined that those service problems have been fixed?

h) And if so, then why has the Government included the full privatisation of Telstra in the Budget for 2003-04, before more than half the money allocated under the Government’s Besley response has been allocated let alone spent?

i) Why is the Government abandoned its 1998 election commitment, which required someone independent from the Government to certify that services are now adequate?

j) Given that the measure of what rural and regional Australians regard as constituting adequate service may change over the next 2 years, what objective measures will the Government put in place to determine what their expectations are?

Bishop
89
Tabled
Price Controls
I. The Government has deferred consideration of changes to the price control arrangements for a further 12 months, why and what public and other consultations does the Government plan to engage in prior to reconsidering this matter?

II. What options is the Government continuing to consider, are there any of the options set out in the ACCC’s report that the Government will rule out today or are all of them under active consideration?

Australia Post

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
90
272
I ask you to give me a formal written response to those questions about the dividend payment.  I ask you to outline in detail your reasons for refusing to comply with the request.  These are the questions:  to date, has the government requested a special dividend from Australia Post?  How much did the government request?  When was the request made and by whom was it made?  What reasons were given for requesting payment of a special dividend?  If you could answer those questions, that is fine.  If you choose not to answer them for the reasons outlined by the minister-commercial-in-confidence-please give us a detailed response as to why that is commercial-in-confidence so that we can review our approach in future sessions.

Mackay
91
272
Can you also take on notice what you have done with the profit margin excess to dividend delivered to government over the last three financial years.

Bishop
92
274
What was the range of options?

The ERC made a decision, DOFA has met with your organisation, there has been discussion about liabilities and opportunities, and a series of options has been considered, which you will advise me of on notice.  

Bishop/

Mackay
93
276
My question was: what is the revenue gained by Australia Post from the monopoly you currently have by regulation that is sought to be changed by the amendments in the communications bill?

The government was considering introducing competition into that subsector of the market, was it not?

I am asking you: what is the value of that market?

Just to clarify, in terms of the deregulation of bulk mail or business mail – whatever term you want to use – you were saying that the revenue derived from that is between $800 million and $1 billion.  Presumably you have done your high-level figuring, based on the impact of opening that up to competition.  We are after your ballpark or high-level figures in relation to that.  (provided to Andrew Jackson) 

Bishop
94
277
Could you provide the current numbers and locations of postal outlets, broken down by corporate, licensed and community agency, by federal electorate; the current numbers of Australia Post workers, broken down by employees and contractors, by federal electorate-that should be based upon the postcodes of their work locations; and the current numbers of Australia Post workers, broken down by employment category and contractors, including labour hire, by federal electorate based upon work locations:  Could you provide the 1996 figures for those three questions?

Mackay
95
Tabled
What are the total numbers of Corporate, Licensed and Community Mail Agencies, and the numbers of each type of outlets for Metropolitan, Remote and Rural zones for the financial year just ended.

For the years 1996-7, 1997-98, 1998-99, and 1999-00 what were the total numbers of Corporate, Licensed and Community Mail Agencies, and the numbers of each type of outlets for Metropolitan, Remote and Rural zones.

What are the minimum services that must be provided by a Community Mail Agency? 

Mackay
96
Tabled
Costing Schedules and guidelines

1. Can you give me an outline of the different costing schedules for Australia Post Retail Outlets and Australia Post Licences Post Offices (LPOs)?

2. Why is the scope of their retail activities subject to different guidelines? 

3. Do you believe these differences are fair in light of the fact that both are providing the same type of service?

Annual Report

4. Why does the Australia Post’s annual report 1999-2000 provide little information and scant regard of LPOs and contractors?

5. Can you tell me how many Australia Post retail outlets are constituted by LPOs? 

6. Why does the Board not contain a single representative of LPOs or contractors?

Assets
7. Can you tell me what process is involved in the sale of Australia Post assets?

8. Do Australia Post managers  get first choice of buying premises, and at what price?

9. Where does the money return to after the sale?

Rules applying corporate retail outlets and private sector different

10. Can you provide the committee with an outline of the rules which apply to ‘corporate’ retail outlets and ‘privatised’ sector and their differences for the following: 

· Mail delivery staff

· Public holidays

· Phone directory listings

· Supply of merchandise

· Irregular procedures

· Centralisation of mail Lodgements

· Bulk mail rates

Payment to LPOs for service

11. Can you tell me when the payments for service for LPOs were last revised?

12. What is the current difference between payments to an LPO for a 45c stamp to that from a Postshop?

13. What other payment differences are there for service between an LPO and an Australia Post retail outlet? E.g. fax services etc.

14. What areas do both LPOs and Retail Outlets receive commission for?

What is the tendering process for appointment of mail delivery contractors?

Australia Communications Authority

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
97
281
Perhaps you can tell me, since when have the locations for space licences, for which the ACA called for applications last month, been available.

Bishop
98
281
So it was not possible to offer them prior to the conclusion of that conference?

Bishop
99
285
Could the ACA provide the committee with a table comparing the various classes of licences that you administer on the basis of the cost of administration and the revenue raised by each class?  In that analysis, could you include the licence, a description of its purpose, the licence fee and a comparison of administration cost and revenue for each?

Bishop
100
289
What was the cost of the MJA consultancy which advised the ACA on the calculation of the premium payment, amongst other matters?

And also provide the total cost to the ACA of the consultancies engaged to assist in providing advice on the trial USO arrangements.

Bishop
101
289
Can you provide on notice the costs over and above ACA resources and consultancy fees associated with the contestability trials for the next 12 months?

Bishop
102
291
(Public awareness campaign) If you could make some inquiries of your officers on the name of the company that has been given the contract to do that work; the amount of consideration; payment dates, if they are in the contract; and the tasks that they have undertaken to carry out, and perhaps get that information to the secretary of the committee today.

(provided to committee 7 June)

Telstra

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
103
292/293
(GST Billing) Can you give me a ballpark figure on how many consumers were affected?

I have brought that to your attention and you will provide the response in writing.

Bishop
104
294
What is the size of the program that Telstra previously had in place to upgrade the radio concentrator systems to remote Australia?

Can you give me the figures for the last five years?

Bishop
105
294
(Upgrade of radio concentrator systems) Can you tell me how much you expect to spend over each of the next four financial years on implementing the tender?

Bishop
106
295
I do not want you to go to a lot of work on this, but if you could take it on notice I would appreciate it if you could advise me in what geographic areas, and the consumer base within those geographic areas, where you will have to upgrade from the current older infrastructure to get to that minimum level of 14.4.

Bishop
107
296
(Upgrade of radio concentrator systems) In these areas, what percentage of the consumer base is going to enjoy that higher level of service?

Bishop
108
296
Have you increased the prices of the sea phone service since March 1996?

Can you take that on notice and tell us, if you have increased them, what the price increases have been over that time and when those price increases occurred?

Bishop
109
297
Have you been engaged in any discussions with you competitors about the potential impact of any changes to the call zone pricing?

Can you take that on notice, and advise us if you have been and who you have been discussing those changes with?

Calvert
110
297
I have a question on zoning.  Have you done any work on what would happen if you did away with long-distance calls and the whole of Australia was on untimed calls?  Would you have some figure on what that would cost?

(Senator Calvert requested this question be tabled)

Bishop
111
298
With question No 231 from the November estimates you provided a list of call centres and staff numbers as at December 2000.  Could you provide that as at the end of May?

Bishop
112
299
Could you advise us what advice was given to the member for Robertson about the suggestion that the Gosford Telstra call centre would be closed?  Could you further advise when Telstra made a decision to close that call centre?  How do you response to this public comment by the member for Robertson, and I quote from the transcript of a news item on Radio 2GO on Friday, 1 June: Certainly when these rumours were around five weeks ago I contacted Telstra and I was given assurances that it was business as usual at the call centre and not only have I been misled, but the staff of the call centre have been misled and the Central coast community has been misled by Telstra.

Bishop
113
300
You recently announced increases in business line rental costs to be offset in part by decreased call prices.  Can you tell the committee how much additional revenue will be generated by the increased line rentals and how it will cost to provide the lower call costs?

Bishop
114
305
In terms of travel costs……to the island off Arnham Land.

So that would be fully charged to the consumer?

Bishop
115
306
When you conclude those negotiations – and you can take this on notice- would you provide a copy of that contract to the committee?

Mackay
116
306
Re Commander system…It is my understanding that previously there were guarantees inherent in the customers’ service agreements in relation to repair and maintenance.

Would you be able to provide me with some information about what pre-existed in relation to that?

Mackay
117
307
Re the 31 involuntary redundancies…in Tasmania.

I understand that these workers are due to be made redundant next week.  Is that correct?

Mackay
118
308
Senator MACKAY-Minister, several local MPs have written to you from Tasmania in relation to these 35 redundancies-written to the Prime Minister, and copied I think to you-including the Premier, Mr Jim Bacon, me of course, and I think all of my federal Labor colleagues from Tasmania, also the state Leader of the Opposition, Mrs Napier; basically asking the federal

government to reconsider the issue of the forced redundancies in Tasmania on two bases- 

Minister, that my interest in your views on this occasion is that, as I understand it, you were the one who made the initial indication that there would not be any forced redundancies . You have got an opportunity now to clarify that if you wish.

Senator MACKAY-I can get you the details. I will take that on notice.

Senator Alston-I will be happy to respond.



Mackay
119
308/309
Re E71s and the issue of getting the advice.  There are several ways this can be tackled, including mechanisms through the parliamentary process.  To obviate the necessity for that conduit, can we take it from you here today that you will be doing that for us?

If you could respond to me as soon as possible as to whether you intend to do that, that would expedite actions that we intend to take.

Perhaps in the next week would be good.

Mackay
120
Tabled
a) Minister, from time to time you have publicly made the comment that Telstra service levels would not suffer as a result of job losses within the Company as jobs would be available elsewhere in the industry.  Is this the case, that workers could find other work in the industry? 

b) Are you aware that Telstra will not use anyone that they have made redundant, even as a contractor, for two years after the redundancy? 

c) Where did the directive for Telstra to tell its internal managers this information about no ex-Telstra staff person being employed until after two years come from?

d) How does this fit with your comments that ex Telstra workers could find work elsewhere in the industry?

e) Aren’t the 35 NDC workers in Hobart who are about to lose their jobs next week an example of this? Please list where else in the telecommunications industry these workers will be able to find work, that is not part of Telstra or contracted to Telstra?

f) Does the majority of contractual work in the telecommunications industry come out of Telstra? Provide an percentage and an outline of that contractual work from Telstra?

Mackay
121-122
Tabled
Commercial-in-confidence answers

Please provide at the earliest opportunity details of any of the following questions which will attract claims of ‘commercial-in-confidence’ from Telstra for our review and response.

Tasmanian local call coverage
Please provide any information on the results of Telstra's inquiry into the feasibility of extending local call coverage across all of Tasmania.

Mackay
123
Tabled
Telstra Internet Software
ISPs have complained that users seeking to change ISP from BigPond to non-Telstra ISPs have encountered significant technical problems relating to difficulties in removing BigPond software installation and settings. Please comment on any characteristics of the BigPond software installers that may be responsible, and if any, on what steps are being taken to remedy this problem.

Mackay
124
Tabled
MegaPOPs Rates
a) How many potential users will be paying for timed local calls to access the Essential Plan?

b) What has been the takeup of the Essential Plan in terms of consumer numbers. Please provide figures for urban, regional and rural areas.

c) What has been the projected present and future takeup

d) Has the ACCC approached Telstra in regard to the complaints it has received from several ISPs? If so, what were the outcomes of discussions between Telstra and the ACCC on this issue? What are the predicted future outcomes?

e) I understand the ACCC prevented Telstra withdrawing the Call Direct Number Only service until it had a replacement product .  What redress do regional ISPs have if MegaPOP proves more expensive than CDNOs? What level of subsidy to regional users from regional ISPs did the CDNO service represent?

f) Telstra claims the $24.95 rate for the ‘Essentials Plan’ is based on a new MegaPOP wholesale product available to any competing ISP. Do those rates include the necessary Frame Relay or ATM data link pricing? Does BigPond incur these Frame Relay or ATM costs. If ‘yes’, why are regional ISPs claiming they are liable for significant extra data costs and unable to compete? If ‘no’, Does this prevent a significant commercial advantage for Telstra?

g) A regional ISP might have to set up a frame relay connection from, say, Melbourne to Ballarat and then supply that same data back via this link to their customers. Is this a more inefficient and expensive process than would apply for Telstra and its BigPond customers?

h) Why can't ISPs do the same as Telstra, and port their customers back to one dial-in location without having to provide this extra infrastructure? 

i) Are Telstra’s Essentials Plan rates based on the MegaPOP prices listed in “Telstra News for Online Service Providers”, Edition 5, April 2001. Do these represent Telstra’s true costs in supplying the service to BigPond users?

j) For a regional ISP, ports are more expensive if the Home CCA, Delivery Point, and Origin Point are in different CCAs but in the same state. If a BigPond user dials into Telstra under this scenario, does it also cost Telstra more? How does it cost Telstra more?

k) What is Telstra’s response to ISPs who have stated the high set-up costs, data and administration costs, make MegaPOP impractical and unworkable?

l) How is it that Telstra has dropped its consumer rates, yet ISDN pricing for regional ISPs doesn’t seem to have dropped for years; keeping their rates high?

m) What is Telstra’s prediction of the impact on regional ISP infrastructure from users migrating ISPs to the Essentials Plan?



Mackay
125
Tabled
MegaPOPs Advertising/Subsidies/Churning

a) Can you describe the business structure of Big Pond and its areas: BP Home, BP Direct, BP Business, BP Broadband and BP Web Hosting, and any others. Do some operate as separate businesses? What cross-subsidies exist?

b) How much has Telstra spent on press, TV, radio and internet advertising for the new Essentials Plan and BP Broadband?

c) How much subsidy does Telstra Internet services like BigPond etc. draw from other Telstra non-ISP areas in real terms?

d) What cross-subsidies exist between the BigPond areas?

e) I’d like profit and loss figures for Telstra BigPond, particularly the Essentials Plan figures.

f) Regional ISPS have complained they have evidence Telstra has contacted their customers directly encouraging them to switch to Telstra internet plans. What is Telstra’s comment?

g) I understand Telstra advertises its BigPond services on its customers phone bills. Does this represent another cross promotion that competitors can’t match?

h) Does the Essentials Plan receive a 10% discount if users also use Telstra for their mobile and home phone? Does this further undercut the ability of regional ISPs to compete?

i) Some regional ISPs have complained their wholesale data rate from Telstra is 19c per megabyte, let Telstra retails excess megabytes to customers under the Essentials Plan for 20c. Why is the margin so small?

Mackay
126
Tabled
MegaPOPs Capacity

a) What are the statistics on number of users who reconnect within, say, 20 minutes after being automatically disconnected as a result of ‘idle time’. 

b) In peak periods, ‘modems may not always be available’. How serious is this problem going to be? What is the projected number of users to encounter this problem in any given week?

c) Customers with V90 modems are only offered the expectation of speeds greater than 33.6kbps. Why can’t they expect speeds of over 40kbps.

d) Why is Telstra spending so much advertising the Essential Plan if it can be withdrawn with only one month’s notice to customers? Is there the possibility or intention to withdraw the service and encourage users to subscribe to other plans? Would these plans be more expensive?

e) How likely is it that the ‘network will become congested and further subscriptions will be suspended?’

f) In what cases would Telstra recommend its BigPond users seek assistance from the new Online Help Service as opposed to the BigPond Customer Support Service?

g) Does the formation of the Online Help Service mean Telstra can put less funding into its own customer support?

h) How will the two customer support services be organisationally related in terms of infrastructure, location, staffing, costing?

Mackay
127
Tabled
ADSL
a) Please provide profit and loss figures for Telstra’s ADSL operations.

b) Regional ISPs have claimed they will be left out of ADSL because they cannot possibly negotiate an agreement with Telstra which will be profitable. Please provide comments on this claim.

c) Can you provide an update on progress with the Launceston ADSL rollout?

d) Have local ISPs been able to compete with Telstra’s wholesale ADSL product in Launceston?

e) I understand Telstra has just announced a discount of 10-15% when an ISP’s ADSL connections exceed 100.  Yet regional ISPs still claim there is a 100% difference between their true wholesale costs and Telstra’s retail price. Please comment.

f) What is the level of subsidy to Launceston BigPond ADSL users?

g) What is the geographic distance users must be from their local exchange? How big a problem does this represent in achieving Telstra’s ADSL goals?

h) When will towns the size of Burnie, New Norfolk or Westbury be upgraded to support ADSL?

Mackay
128
Tabled
Internet Assistance Programme

a) How many users are predicted to use the Online Help Service and over what length of time? How would a user determine whether to use their ISP support service or the Online Help Service? How will the service be advertised? What level of support will be offered?

b) What research, development and consultation went into the Online Help Service and other parts of the Internet Assistance Programme? What discussions took place between the Department and Telstra? Were there other possible uses of the $12m considered for improving regional access, such as wholesale symmetric satellite products, for example.
c) How long will the service operate? 
d) The goal for regional access speed is 19.2 kilobits per second. This is at least half the speed expected in urban areas. How was it determined as appropriate?

e) Telstra press releases says the program is not limited to Telstra customers and is designed to assist all users in Australia that use Telstra’s network. Would there be any regional internet users in Australia that do not use Telstra’s network? Satellite users?

f) Would the Online Help Service ever recommend that a customer change their ISP? Under what circumstances?

g) What special arrangements will apply for users living in Outer Extended Zones?

h) Why is Telstra best suited to offer the ‘independent, impartial and competitively neutral’ Online Help Service? Why didn’t this providing this service go out to tender?

i) How has the $12m Government contribution been costed? Will Telstra contribute funds to the Online Help Service? Does the Government’s funding contribution extend to other parts of the programme?

Australian Broadcasting Corporation

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
129
312/313
With regard to allegations by Mr Stephen Claypole reported in the Sydney Morning Herald and other media outlets concerning his interview by the ABC Board for the position of Managing Director, would the ABC provide:

(a) a written statement from each of the board members at the time of the appointment advising whether they were involved in discussions with Mr Claypole at which there was any discussion that certain ABC presenters and executives with links or associations with the ALP should be removed?

(b) a statement from the Chairman of the ABC detailing: (a) the nature of the selection process used by the board for the position of managing director; (b) all interviews and who was present at the interviews with each of the applicants; (c) whether a subcommittee of the board was used to undertake part of the interviews and, if so, who was on that subcommittee? and (d) whether the same process was used for each of the applicants?  

(c) a statement from the Chairman explaining the nature of the investigations which he undertook, upon which his statement was based that there was no basis to Mr Claypole’s allegations?

Faulkner
130
316
With regard to evidence given at the last Senate Estimates hearing, could the ABC examine the Hansard record and clarify the record, if appropriate, as to whether a meeting of the executive sub-committee took place on 30 January 2001 and, if so, who was present at that meeting and if there was any discussion of the leaked document or the Federal Police investigation at that meeting?

Faulkner
131
321
Is there any reason why the schedule of criteria for the Managing Director’s performance remuneration might not be made public?

Schacht
132
323/324
With regard to the ABC’s Four Corners program ‘Caught in the Crossfire’ broadcast on 16 April 2001: 

a) are you aware that the ABC’s website contained a copy of a censored version of the Blunn report that investigated the death of Mr Merv Jenkins?

b) as a result of the report appearing and being publicised by the ABC, did the Federal Police or the Defence Department contact Mr Max Uechtritz of ABC News and Current Affairs Division, or any of his senior staff, including the staff of Four Corners, or conduct any other inquiries or investigation at the ABC?

Calvert
133
325
Why did the 7.30 Report refuse to allow the Treasurer to appear on Wednesday 6 June after he had indicated his willingness to appear?

Calvert
134
333
With regard to a statement by Mr Greg Barns, Chief Executive of the Australian Gold Council, that budget cuts to the ABC have been politically motivated, could the ABC make available copies of any correspondence, emails and the like which the ABC has received from Mr Barns about this matter.

George Campbell
135
339
Senator FAULKNER—Did Ms Jarvis receive a payout on her resignation?

Mr Shier—I think it is fair to say that the view was that she was not entitled to the 13 weeks that her AWL required her to give us notice of. But at my discretion I decided she could have those 13 weeks. That is currently being discussed by the director of HR and Ms Jarvis. Technically, the position is that, because she resigned to us, she is entitled, as I understand it, only to her holiday pay. But at my discretion I have said to the director of HR that she should be entitled to the 13 weeks that she thought she was entitled to.

Senator FAULKNER—Was she required to sign a confidentiality clause in relation to the payout?

Mr Shier—Every ABC member of the staff, if they leave the corporation, signs such a document.

Senator FAULKNER—There are no exceptions to that?

Mr Shier—I have not been aware of any.

Senator FAULKNER—I would assume that you would know if there were.

Mr Shier—I do not see every separation settlement in the corporation.

Senator GEORGE CAMPBELL—Does that determination include every member of staff who has left without a redundancy payment or a payout?

Mr Shier—I would have to check that but certainly with a senior executive like that it would be in their contract. I am very happy to take that on notice and check whether that is true of everybody.

George Campbell
136
345-349
a) Could the ABC provide some background to the ABC training program to multiskill five trainees? 

b) Can you explain the logic behind it, whether it was written down somewhere?  Was it spelt out in terms of the program that was instituted to bring these trainees in or was it something that was in Mr Johns’ head? 

c) Is it true that the cost of the traineeships over a three-year period, including the cost of their salaries, their trainers and the courses they undertook, was in excess of $1½ million?

d) Is it true that at least one of these trainees has won awards for the programs they have produced?

e) Can the ABC advise when these trainees were advised they needed to find ongoing positions for themselves within the ABC?

f) Is it true that immediately prior to the trainees being served with redundancy notices, they were performing – and continued to perform – ongoing program-making roles and that their programs were allowed to go on to fill production schedules?

g) Does it surprise you that they were told they did not fit into the corporate plan?

h) Is it true that their ongoing employment was the subject of a hearing before the Industrial Relations Commission and that they were under the understanding, as a result of that hearing, that the ABC had a responsibility to find them ongoing employment?

George Campbell
137
349
What is the breakup of the overall training budget into broadcasting and editorial training compared to administrative and corporate wide priorities? 

George Campbell
138
351
a) When did the ABC engage the Polaris consulting group to assist with the recruitment of staff in training and development?

b) Can the ABC advise why it is felt necessary to use a consultancy when the ABC has its own internal recruitment unit?

c) Is the ABC aware of whether an open tendering process was used to establish this consultancy?

d) Is the ABC aware that the head of training and development, Ms Jenny Ferber, was proposed by Polaris consulting?

e) Can the ABC advise why the consultancy did not include name of the ABC in the advertisements they placed?

f) Can the ABC advise what role Polaris played in an active sense in the selection process?

g) Can the ABC advise whether or not Polaris received a bonus for the placement of any external candidates into an ABC job?

Faulkner
139
359
With regard to the ABC’s consultancy agreement with Mr Gareth Morgan, can the ABC advise the amount of that consultancy?

Faulkner
140
361
Can the ABC advise the latest budget estimate for the television drama Changi?

Schacht
141
362
Can the ABC advise the current status of negotiations between the ABC and the makers of the television program Kath and Kim?

Faulkner
142
363
In relation to Kath and Kim, has the ABC undertaken a risk assessment and are there any contingency plans in terms of any possible legal costs or have you had to engage in legal work in relation to this particular program?

Faulkner
143
376
With regard to possible television coverage by the ABC of the upcoming Ashes cricket series, can the ABC advise the amount of the marginal additional costs over and above a fee which would have to be taken off Channel 4 for Channel 7 for the rest of the day’s play?

Faulkner
144
377
With regard to the ABC’s decision not to broadcast the first session of play, can the ABC advise 

1. what investigation was made by the former Director of Television, Ms Gail Jarvis, before advising against broadcasting the cricket; 

2. whether she consulted the Head of Sport, Mr Geoff Barlow; and if so, what advice Mr Barlow provided?   

3. exactly what Ms Jarvis’s advice was, and

4. why the decision was reached?

Bishop
145
382
In what areas of ABC’s library and archives services are there significant backlogs in the cataloguing of the ABC’s collection?

Schacht
146
383
“I would be interested to see you provide on notice to the Committee those areas of Australia where the ABA has let the spectrum go, where there is a problem of now fitting in the demand for what Senator Newman is raising [the extension of Newsradio to rural Australia], in those areas where there is now neither AM nor FM spectrum available for a signal for the ABC.”*

Schacht
147
383
Mr Knowles from the ABC undertook to provide the Committee “with a list of those areas where we believe we could reasonably roll it [Newsradio] out with frequencies being available.”

Newman
148
384
How long do we have to wait and how much money are you going to have to spend to see that two-thirds of the population of Tasmania get access to your best service [Newsradio]?”

Schacht
149
388
With regard to the funding of $17.8m provided by the Government to the ABC in the Budget, can the ABC advise how the money is to be spent between television, radio, any infrastructure, programming and staff numbers?

Note: ABC will be unable to answer this question before end June 2001.

Ferris
150
389
a) With regard to questions I asked earlier today about a ‘right of reply’ program, can the ABC indicate whether there has been an increase in the number of people complaining that they want to have a right of reply?

b) Has the ABC any figures regarding the number of people who have issued writs or instigated legal action, and whether the number has increased?

c) How much money has the ABC paid out ver the last couple of years in settlements of legal action?

d) What is the largest amount paid to any individual or company that has successfully sued the ABC over the last five years?

Ferris
151
390
Is the ABC’s total funding in 2001-02, the $745m, in real terms $95m more than the total funding in 1995-96?

Bishop
152
Tabled
Programming and Ratings and Resignation of Gail Jarvis

a) When did Gail Jarvis formally resign?

b) Was she required to provide notice, and if so what was the period of notice?

c) Did she provide that notice?

d) If she did provide notice, who decided that she should cease work rather work out her notice period?

e) Was this decision authorised by the ABC Board or by a decision of the Executive?

f) What payment was made to her on her resignation by way of payment in lieu of notice?

g) Was any other ex-gratia payment made to Ms Jarvis on her resignation?

h) Was Ms Jarvis required to sign a confidentiality clause preventing her from discussing her departure and the events leading to her resignation from the ABC?

i) Up until the time of Gail Jarvis’s resignation did she have your full confidence?

j) When did she lose your confidence?

k) What reasons did Gail Jarvis give for resigning?

Bishop
153
Tabled
Shier Performance Bonus

What are the performance indicators or performance criteria that are being used to determine the performance bonus of the Managing Director?

Bishop
154
Tabled
The Reconciliation Auction

a) In addition to the advertising time what else was purchased at the auction?

b) Was the Managing Director given prior authority to bid at the auction?

c) Under what authority or delegation was the Managing Director authorised to bid at the auction? 

Bishop
155
Tabled
Australian Content

i) Other than the News and Current Affairs programs broadcast in the prime time period since 1 January 2001 what how many hours of programming and what proportion of the programs broadcast were classified as Australian Content?

ii) Of the programs other than News and Current Affairs in the prime time period how many hours of TV programs have been broadcast since 1 January 2001 within each of the following categories:

Arts

Children’s

Drama

Comedy

Documentaries

Education

Entertainment and Music

Indigenous

Science

Sport

iii) Within each of the above categories, how many hours of TV programs were broadcast within each of the following categories

Australian made first release

Australian made repeat

Entirely ABC made first release

Entirely ABC made repeat

Co-produced with ABC first release

Co-produced with ABC repeat

If the information is not available in the form sought above, a report that provides as much of that information as possible.

iv) A copy of any recent reports regularly prepared by the Corporation concerning the Australian content of its TV broadcasts.

Bishop
156
Tabled
Program Repeats

i. How many times have Fawlty Towers and Yes Minister; been broadcast over the past (a) 5 and (b) 10 years?

ii. How many more repeat rights does the ABC have on these programs?

iii. Did the Corporation purchase a series of programs called “Kiss me Kate”?

iv. Were any episodes of this program removed from the transmission schedule?

v. Was Fawlty Towers placed in the schedule in place of “Kiss me Kate”?

vi. What was the cost of the unused episodes of “Kiss me Kate”?

vii. Who was responsible for the decision to remove “Kiss me Kate” from the schedule?

Bishop
157
Tabled
Science Programming

i. How many hours of Science TV were broadcast in 2000-2001 and how many are scheduled for 2001-2002? 

ii. What is the basis of the claim that the ABC’s TV Science output will double by June made by the Managing Director at the National Press Club?

iii.  What are the particular programs included in that output and broadcast schedule?

iv. When was the replacement program for Aftershock commissioned? 

v. What were the ratings for Quantum prior to its removal from the schedule?

vi. What were the ratings for Aftershock for each episode?

vii. Was a cross media team was put in place to develop a replacement program for Quantum?

viii. Was this team disbanded Guy Dunstan was left the ABC?

ix. Was a replacement program devised by this team?

x. What Division of the ABC was responsible for the development of the replacement program (i.e. the program operating under the working title The Unit)?

xi. When was the replacement program devised? 

xii. When is the replacement program due to go to air?

xiii. How does the budget for The Unit compare with the budget for Quantum? 

xiv. Has the budget for The Unit been reduced since it was commissioned?

Bishop
158
Tabled
Production

a) How many hours of TV programs have been commissioned since 1 July 2000?

b) What programs have been commissioned since the last Senate Estimates questions on this matter in February and when were these programs commissioned?

c) What are the names of these programs

d) How many of these hours have been commissioned for broadcast in 2000-2001?

e) How many hours have been commissioned for broadcast in 2001-2002?

Bishop
159
Tabled
A document presented to the ABC Board in April described the programs currently in production. The following questions arise in connection with document:

(i) is the program titled “Sunday Morning” a replacement for the program titled “Sunday Afternoon”?

(ii) Of the six entries under Science, is it correct that four of the programs (Quantum, Aftershock, The Cutting Edge and the Unit) are all produced to fill the same period in the schedule?

(iii) Which of the programs included on the list in addition to Quantum and Littlemore have since been de-commissioned ?

(iv) Why was the Board advised that Littlemore was an on-going program when in fact only a limited number of the programs had been commissioned?

(v) Of the programs on the list, which programs are essentially the recording of events and speeches organised by other people or organisations.

(vi) Is ‘Mixy Hostings’ categorised as a program or a program segment?

(vii) Does the ABC categorise RAGE i.e. the assembly of rock clips, as a program for the purpose of describing genuine ABC production activity?

(viii) Does the ABC regard the Snapshot programs from each state as separate programs or a s a single program?

(ix) Why did the Corporation include multiple listings of  what appear to be identical programs i.e. the Planet as an Arts and Entertainment program and also a regional program?

(x) Do the figures on the Board paper indicating the number of programs in the series refer to the total number of episodes in the program or only those remaining to be made? If they include all the programs in the series rather than the number remaining to be made, is ABC management concerned that this information may have mislead the Board into believing there were more programs to be produced that in fact was the case?

(xi) Of the programs listed as documentaries, how many (and which of ) of the programs are fully ABC produced and which are ACCORD/AFC productions? 

(xii) When were each of the documentaries on the list commissioned?

(xiii) How long was Changi in development with Sue Masters before it was finally commissioned by Gail Jarvis?

(xiv) When were ‘Head Start’ and ‘Something in the Air’ commissioned?

(xv) What drama productions have been commissioned for production in 2001-2002?

Bishop
160
Tabled
Of the ABC’s non-News and Current Affairs production, what proportion of its TV budget was spent on 

a) fully internal productions and 

b) fully external productions in 2000-2001 and in each of the 5 preceding years?

Bishop
161
Tabled
Media Watch
· Is the ABC still committed to putting Media Watch back on air? If so when will an announcement be made?

· Can you report on what success Gail Jarvis had on 1 December when she reported in an interview with Sally Loane on –air that she was about to speak to someone with more experience than Paul Barry? 

· Can you now report who that person may have been?

· Were any discussions held with Board members or Executive Directors about the decision not to renew Paul Barry’s contract? 

Bishop
162
Tabled
TV Restructure

· Will additional positions need to be created as part of the new re-structure announced by Gail Jarvis and Sandra Levy approximately 3 weeks ago?

· If so what positions will be created and at what cost?

· Where does the position of Drew Lean (Director of Program Production) sit in the new structure? Does he answer to the Head of Television? Does Drew Lean still sit on the Executive?

· Will the re-structured restructure reduce the number of staff and directors involved in commissioning decisions?

Bishop
163
Tabled
Changes in ABC Executive and Budgets
On the 7.30 Report the Managing Director denied that 5 of the hand picked executive had resigned or sacked. He suggested that the only ones that really counted were those that he had put in place and not those that you had inherited. He said that he did not really select Terry Maloney or Jacquie Hutchinson and said “it was my decision not to take a decision”.

(i) The executive includes a number of other Directors inherited or already employed at the ABC, including Colin Knowles, Russell Balding, Gary Linnane and Sue Howard. Were any of these staff also staff that you had not decided to keep at that stage? Has the Managing Director yet made a decision to keep them? 

(ii) When the Managing Director announced the filling of the Executive Director positions in July, did he or someone else in the Corporation enter into a formal contract of employment with Terry Maloney, Jacquie Hutchinson, Colin Knowles, Russell Balding and Sue Howard. Did any of these contracts specify a fixed term of employment and if so what was the fixed term of employment?

(iii) How have the vacancies for each of the Executive Director positions that have become vacant been filled?

(iv) Have any of the positions been advertised?

(v) Who undertook the selections for each of the positions?

(vi) Were selection criteria developed for each of the positions?

(vii) What are the salaries including bonuses and superannuation for each of the Executive Directors (including persons acting in those positions).

(viii) What has been the total cost of redundancy and termination payments and payments in lieu of notice paid to all Directors and Executive Directors since March 2000? 

Bishop
164
Tabled
Redundancies, Sackings and Resignations

(i) How many ex-ABC staff are currently challenging their separation from the ABC through civil or industrial tribunals?

(ii) Who are they?

(iii) What costs has the ABC incurred over these cases? 

(iv) What is the potential liability of the ABC in these matters?

(v) How many staff have been retrenched from the ABC since 1 July 2000?

(vi) How many staff declared excess since July 2000 have been redeployed into other positions?

(vii) Does the ABC have an active redeployment policy? What is it? Is it written, if so provide copy.

(viii) What are the positions, the roles and locations of these staff (other than senior executives and Directors) who were made redundant eg (Program Maker- TV producer, SA)

(ix) What is the total cost of these redundancies?

(x) How were these redundancies funded? Were the costs withdrawn from the program making departments budgets?

(xi) Has the Corporation rehired to perform payroll functions any staff who had been made redundant at any time in the preceding year, and if so what were the circumstances?

Bishop
165
Tabled
Senior Executives
(i) How many of the senior executives employed as at 1 July 2000 are no longer employed by the ABC and what positions did they fill? 

(ii) Of those senior executives who were in positions marked “not required” in the leaked senior executive establishment document, how many have now been terminated or are in the process of being terminated?

(iii) How many of these employees were redeployed to other positions?

(iv) What has been the cost of  senior executive redundancies since 1 July 2000?

(v) How many new senior executives have been employed since July 2000?

(vi) Of these how many have since (i) resigned, or (ii) been sacked?

(vii) Who were they and what were their position descriptions? 

Bishop
166
Tabled
(i) Have their been any redundancies in local and regional Radio since July 2000? 

(ii) If so, what positions did they fill and how were the duties they performed covered?

(iii) How many senior executives have been sacked and their positions re-filled (i.e. sacked not retrenched)?

(iv) Of these, how many involved summary dismissal? 

(v) Of the remainder, did the ABC apply the procedures contained in clause 2.4.1 of the ABC Senior Employment Agreement 2001 in all cases which requires the ABC to be advised of the required standards of performance and be given an opportunity and sufficient time in which to attempt to meet the required standards?  If no, why not?

(vi) The Managing Director in a speech to a Rotary group stated that 30 of the Senior Executives who had left the ABC had not yet found employment. Upon what basis or evidence did he make that claim?

Bishop
167
Tabled
Tony Virgo

(i) When did  he leave the ABC? 

(ii) How long was he in the job?

(iii) Was he successful in achieving his stated aim of producing more Australian drama?

(iv) What did he produce or commission in his term at the ABC?

(v) How much did he spend by way of travelling and other expenses?

(vi) Who selected him for the job? 

(vii) Was the position ever advertised?

(viii) Was he ever counselled over his performance?

Bishop
168
Tabled
Contents Rights Management

1. What material has been placed on the ABC catalogue (the ABC International Marketing Catalogue) since July 2000?

2. What is the total value of the program sales by the ABC since July 2000?

3. How does it compare to the previous five years? 

Bishop
169
Tabled
Launceston Conference

(i) What was the total cost of the conference, including airfares, accommodation, meals, conference facilities and excursions?

(ii) What fees were paid to speakers? 

(iii) What was the total fee paid to the speakers? 

(iv) What other costs were incurred in securing their attendance at the conference?

(v) What were the outcomes of the conference? 

(vi) Are these outcomes stated in Jonathan Shier’s “Action Points” (seek tabling of the report as it is reportedly very thin)

(vii) Was an announcement made at the conference that a U.K. ratings expert will be or has been engaged? 

(viii) Was that Mr Gareth Morgan?

(ix) What was the basis of his selection?

(x) Was his appointment approved by the Executive or the Board?

(xi) Was it tendered?

(xii) What knowledge or experience of the Australian broadcasting environment does he have?

(xiii) Did he provide you with a CV?

(xiv) How long has he been engaged for?

(xv) What is the total cost of employing/engaging him including all fees, travel expenses etc?

(xvi) What is he required to deliver for that fee?

(xvii) Has Mr Morgan been involved n any business ventures with Mr Shier prior to March 2000?

(xviii) How many times has been to Australia at ABC expense?

(xix) What were the dates and costs of these visits?

(xx) What was he engaged to do on these previous visits? 

Bishop
170
Tabled
Michelle Dunstan

(i) At the November Senate Estimates hearing, a number of questions were raised about the employment of Michelle Dunstan.  Did The Managing Director ever meet with her after she was employed?

(ii) Who else was at these meetings?

(iii) Did the Managing Director ask her to resign?

(iv) When she was employed was she provided with a clear statement of her duties? 

(v) When was she provided with that statement of duties? 

(vi) When did she commence employment at the ABC?

Bishop
171
Tabled
That Dog of a Woman

A press report dated 12 March in the Sydney Morning Herald included a story in which Mr Shier is reported to have said MH stated: `Who's that dog of a woman? She must be someone's girlfriend to be in that job.''

To ensure that all staff of the ABC and managers clearly recognise the Corporations commitment to equal employment opportunity, could the Managing Director confirm that this type of comment has no place in the management of the ABC and that of course he never made such a statement?

Bishop
172
Tabled
Transparency of Expenditure
The Managing Director stated at the National Press Club that:

“The ABC Board and management are committed to an organisation that is (amongst other things)….transparently accountable for what goes to air and how its money is spent.”

(i) In light of this commitment, are you now prepared to reconsider the position that was adopted when responding to previous questions on notice that  “The ABC considers it inappropriate to provide further breakdowns by line-item.”

The Corporation is requested to provide internal budget information to give effect to the Managing Director’s commitment to be accountable on how its money is spent. The budget information should be aggregated in all cases where provision of detailed information could prejudice its commercial position. The following level of information has previously been made available and would therefore not appear to have prejudiced the ABC’s commercial position.

(ii) Provide:

Salaries

(i) Paid to on-going

(ii) Paid to casual freelance

(iii) Overtime

(iv) Penalties

(v) Other on-costs including superannuation

(iii) Fees paid to consultants

(iv) Travel

(v) For Program makers, Technologists

(vi) For Senior Executives

(vii) Artist Fees

(viii) Training expenses other than salary

(ix) Program purchases (to a level which does not compromise the ABC’s commercial position)

These items by Division and by segment of division eg Classic FM, RN, Regional etc

Bishop
173
Tabled
Size of the Senior Executive

Senate was advised that 70 positions were filled, a further 8 were advertised to be filled and a further 11 new positions were created. 

(i) Have any more of the 110 positions now been filled?   If so which ones?

(ii) Have any other new positions been created or have been approved to be filled that were not on the original list?

(iii) When you commenced, you stated in a prepared statement at the last hearing that there were 245 senior executives. How many senior executives are now employed?

(iv) What was the total salary cost (including performance based pay and superannuation) of the senior executive as at July 2000?

(v) What is the total cost now?

(vi) How many of the senior executives employed at the ABC have been directly appointed by you i.e. without the involvement of selection panels?

Bishop
174
Tabled
Interactive Deal

(i) What is the total cost of the digital interactive project? 

(ii) Has the money for the project been shifted from monies that were previously allocated to free to air radio and TV services?

(iii) Has the announcement of the successful tenders for the contestable bids has been delayed because of the share (sic) volume of the bids? 

(iv) How would the quality of these programs be assessed in terms of their suitability for transmission on free to air TV? 

(v) What is the projected audience for these programs over the next 12 months?

(vi) How many people are anticipated would be capable of receiving will be able to view the programs?

Bishop
175
Tabled
Artists Fees

(i) What has been the expenditure on artist fees within each Division and by Network if budgets are delineated to that level, in each month since July 2000? 

(ii) If the artist fees including payments to Board Directors, what Division are they held against? 

Bishop
176
Tabled
SAP

(i) What has been the total cost of implementing the SAP system at the ABC?

(ii) What was the original estimate of the cost of implementing the SAP system?

(iii) What is the total cost to date of implementing the system?

(iv) Did the ABC receive advice from any Government Department prior to the decision to proceed with the purchase of SAP?

Bishop
177
Tabled
ABC Inventory

(i) At the previous Senate Estimates hearing the Senate was advised that there were major problems with the size of the ABC’s program inventory.   What is the current status of the ABC inventory in terms of 

· purchased programs and

· co-produced programs and 

· in-house programs. (hours inventory)? 

(ii) What is the breakdown in terms of Australian Content vs non-Australian content?

(iii) How close are you to achieving the target of 440 hours inventory you projected in answer to previous question 122?

Department (Broadcasting)

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
178
Tabled
On what date did Channel Seven stop broadcasting Australia Television? 

Bishop
179
Tabled
Until what date was Channel Seven contracted to provide the service?

Bishop
180
Tabled
How much notice did Channel Seven provide the Government of its intention to stop broadcasting Australia Television? 

Bishop
181
Tabled
Was the Government aware of the arrangement between Channel Seven and Radio Australia that allowed RA to piggy-back their signal on the ATI signal?

Bishop
182
Tabled
Where is the new tender for Australia Television up to and when will the tender be resolved? 

Bishop
183
Tabled
Has the Government revised the terms of the tender, if so when and in what way?

Bishop
230
Tabled
(a) Is the Government proposing to retain the 1998 Parliamentary framework agreed to by all parties for digital TV and datacasting and, if not, why not?

(b) If not, who has the Government consulted about changes to the 1998 framework and will the Government hold an open and public inquiry and, if not, why not?

(c) If so, what changes will the Government make to its datacasting regime to make it commercially attractive to investors?

(d) Who has the Government consulted about changes to its datacasting regime and will the Government hold an open and public inquiry and, if not, why not?

(e) If the Government is not proposing to make any changes to the datacasting regime how can the Government claim to be acting consistent with the 1998 framework that included datacasting as a key element of the framework?

Australian Broadcasting Authority

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Bishop
184
278
What is the breakdown of revenues in each financial year across the types of licences?

Bishop
185
278
What is the cost of administering each class of licence issued by the ABA? …. I want to get the break-up of cost versus revenue, if you like, for each class of licence administered by the organisation.

Schacht
186
383
Senator SCHACHT-I am glad Senator Newman raised this. I would be interested to see you provide on notice to the committee those areas of Australia where the ABA has let the spectrum go, where there is a problem of now fitting in the demand for what Senator Newman is raising, in those areas where there is now neither AM nor FM spectrum available for a signal for the ABC.

Mr Knowles-I think that is a question that ought to go to the ABA who have far more detail on that than we do.

Senator SCHACHT-The reason I am asking the ABC to do it is that you have a vested interest, probably, in getting it. I wondered if you had any information about it. I will put it on notice to the ABA anyway, but I would like to get your view about it because sometimes I have discovered the ABA's and your views technically do not always coincide.

Ferris
187
Tabled
Are you able to tell me how many complaints you have received concerning pornographic material on the Internet since the online services legislation came into operation on January 1, 2000?

Ferris
188
Tabled
How many investigations have been conducted since January 1, 2000?

Ferris
189
Tabled
How many staff have been working specifically on investigating the complaints that have been received?

Ferris
190
Tabled
How many pornographic websites have been taken down?

Ferris
191
Tabled
Can you outline the process involved in removing a pornographic website?

Ferris
192
Tabled
What sort of material are most of the complaints about (eg. RC, X or R rates)?

Ferris
193
Tabled
Is most of the material that has been subject to complaint Australian hosted or does it come from overseas?

Ferris
194
Tabled
How have you found dealing with the Internet service providers when you issue them with take down notices?

Ferris
195
Tabled
How effective has the community advisory body been?

Ferris
196
Tabled
How important has the NetAlert body been is fighting online pornography?

Department - Outcome 5 (National Office for the Information Economy)

Senator
Ques.no
Hansard ref.
Subject

Lundy
197
227-8
What is the government’s position on the allegations that the Australian government is a partner in assisting Echelon to provide surveillance on e-mail and other Internet technologies?

Lundy
198
230
Is there any formal dialogue going on this issue [E-security] between the European Commission and the Australian government?  Could you take on notice if there has been any formal dialogue or discussion or exchange?

Lundy
199
230/231
Re: Australian Privacy Legislation:  Would you take on notice, Mr Dale, to provide the committee with , I suppose, the points of concern raised by the European Commission that they feel do not comply with their directive?

Lundy
200
230
Answer: There is material on the public record, as I understand it, and I think some comments from the attorney.  We will assemble those for you too.  Q: And perhaps also what you have by way of chronology of the dialogue between the European Commission and the department or NOIE in relation to this matter…/… whatever insight you could provide in terms of the nature of the dialogue and in particular the timing of those exchanges in relation to the passage of the bill would be useful. 

Lundy
201
241
Could you take on notice to provide to the committee – with the discussion paper coming out tomorrow, that may well cover some of it- any supplementary information or correspondence between yourselves, NOIE or DETYA about how the grants will be allocated under the Centre of Excellence? 

Lundy
202
247
Could you just see if you can get someone to find out who that consultant is? [ name of consultant that assesses the ITOL projects].  Could you take on notice to provide me with the full terms and conditions of their contract, including the duration, how long they have been working on the project, and their remuneration for their efforts?  And their qualifications for the job?

Lundy
203
248
Senator LUNDY—A number of the projects funded seem to be almost creating products that subsequently claim to be able to assist the SMEs. Do you actually do a product analysis?

Mr Besgrove—I would have to take that question on notice. I do not know the answer to that question.

Lundy
204
248/249
Are you able to provide the committee with details about the ITOL projects which have been funded and are still ongoing? …/… The other question is: have you got a list of ITOL funded projects that have, in fact, subsequently failed- for whatever reason?  What I am concerned about is  process and that they have been active breaches of the terms and conditions of the ITOL funding?   Have you had any problem cases or issues with people who have failed to fulfil their commitments?

Lundy
205
249
Re: ITOL  What is the process of appeal if the applicants are unhappy with you decision?  Answer: …first instance an approval within NOIE…/…It would be subject to the normal process of appeal, consistent with other government grant programs.  Q: In the period of announcement?  A two- week period post announcement? 

Lundy
206
249/250
Re: ITOL program assessed by probity assessor-  Are you able to provide the [written report] to the committee?

Lundy
207
252
Re: Canberra NOIE Offices in MTAA House and Centenary House-  Could you provide a consolidation of these two leases that you have engaged in a table on notice?

Carr
208
Tabled
Is it the case that the Minister for Communications, accompanied by the Minister for Territories, flew to Norfolk Island on 9 June 2000 to discuss with the Territory Government a proposal to grant an internet gaming licence to the United States Corporation?

What was the outcome of those discussions?

Has the Norfolk Island Government subsequently granted any Internet gaming licences?   Please provide details of any such licences, including:

· Licence

· Date granted

· Terms of Licence

Date of commencement of operation, or expected commencement of operation, in each case.

Carr
209
Tabled
Have the Department, and the Minister been formally advised of the membership of the Norfolk Island Gaming Authority ?  Is the Minister aware that the Deputy Chair of the Authority is Dr John Walsh of Brannagh, the Chancellor of Greenwich University, established by statute on Norfolk Island, and the subject of the December 2000 report by MCEETYA which concludes that the “University” does not meet appropriate standards?

Carr
210
Tabled
Does the Minister consider that there might be a conflict of interest between the roles of Dr Walsh with regard to regulation of Internet gaming, on the one hand, and running an Internet “university on the other?

Carr
211
Tabled
Is the Minister aware of the identity of the Director of the Gaming Authority, Mr Kevin Leyshon, and his employment background?  Can details be provided to the Committee, including information about Mr Leyshons employment with the Queensland Government?

Carr
212
Tabled
In 1998, three Acts pertaining to gaming were passed by the Norfolk Island government.  These were:

· The Gaming Supervision Act 1998

· The Gaming Act 1998; and

· The Bookmakers Act 1998

· Was the Minister, or his Department, consulted in connection with the Territories Minister’s responsibility under the Norfolk Island Act 1979?  Was the matter of Internet gaming canvassed directly with the Norfolk Island Government by the Minister and/or his Department?  What agreements were reached with the Territory Government regarding Internet gaming at this time?

Carr
213
Tabled
What is the Minister’s understanding of the intentions of the Norfolk Island Government in licensing Internet gaming operations? 

Carr
214
Tabled
Is the Minister aware of the role of Dr John Walsh of Brannagh in actively promoting Internet gaming on Norfolk Island in international for a including international conferences on Internet gaming? 

Carr
215
Tabled
Can details be provided of arrangements entered into between the Norfolk Island Government and Telstra, or any other relevant communications organisation, relating to communications organisation, relating to communications infrastructure associated with the proposed Internet gaming operations?

Carr
216
Tabled
Is the Minister, or the Department, aware of plans on the part of Norfolk Island and the proposed Internet gaming provider(s) to operate a large part of its business from the Australian mainland – including administration, call centres, and the provision of much of the Internet service (excluding the actual gaming transactions)?  Would such a structure contravene any Australian law?

Carr
217
Tabled
Is the Norfolk Island Internet gaming proposal, as currently formulated, consistent with the Australian Government’s position on Internet gambling?

Carr
218
Tabled
Does the Minister believe that there is any link, direct or indirect, between the existing Norfolk Island Internet university Greenwich University, and the Internet gaming operations proposed?  What action does the department, or the Minister, propose to take on this matter? 

Carr
219
Tabled
Has the Department held discussions with DETYA on the subject of possible links between the issue Greenwich University and the Internet gaming proposal?  Will such discussions be held?

Bishop
220
Tabled
At what time since his appointment has Minister McGauran been the Acting Minister for Communications?

Bishop
221
Tabled
What involvement, if any, has Minister McGauran had in the development of policy or legislation relating to interactive gaming?

Bishop
222
Tabled
Was the Minister issued with briefs detailing the Government’s policy development or legislation, if so when and what did those briefs relate to?

Bishop
223
Tabled
Has Minister McGauran engaged in any consultations or meetings relating to the development of the Government’s policy or legislation, if so when and with whom?

Bishop
224
Tabled
Prior to its disclosure in the Parliament, did Minister McGauran ever advise either the Prime Minister or the Minister for Communications of his pecuniary interest in poker machines, if not why not and if so, when did that disclosure occur and what was the precise terms and nature of the disclosure?

Department (Corporate and Coordination)
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Faulkner

Budget
225
179
Senator FAULKNER—Thank you for that. Is there currently any other discretionary grants program, Dr Watt, in the departmental element of DOCITA?

Dr Watt—We have a number of grants programs, Senator. It is a question of what ‘discretionary’ means, I suppose.

Senator FAULKNER—The usual definition. Can you take on notice to provide a list of the current discretionary grants programs that you have. These are elsewise obtainable, but I am particularly interested in this department because we have had such a focus on it over the years. I would like to have a look at what you are currently giving your attention to.

Dr Watt—We can provide that, Senator.

Bishop
226
Tabled
Departmental Expenses

(a)
Budget Paper No. 1 page 10‑16 shows dramatic reductions in the general government expenses from $707m in 2001‑02 to $336m in 2004‑05, why and what effect will this reduction have? Does this largely reflect the reduction in grants?

(b)
Budget Paper No. 1 page 10‑19 shows dramatic reductions in the Department expenses from $186m in 2000‑01 to $140m in 2004‑05, why and what effect will this reduction have? Does this largely reflect reduced administration costs flowing from the reduction in grants?

Lundy

HR
227
252
Senator LUNDY—I suppose this gets into an area of contract law, which is one of the reasons it concerns me. If there is a question of liability—that is, there is a breach of confidence of personal information or privacy in relation to the employees of the department—with whom does the aggrieved party seek retribution? You or the contractor?

Mr Blewitt—I do not know the answer to that. We would have to take it on notice. I suspect it would be with the department, with the contractor being our agent. We would have to look at that as an issue for you.

Bishop

MPAU
228
392
Re Campaign….The Northern Territory is a large place, but it is classified as remote and will be part of the target as well, will it?

But Darwin is definitely one of those?

Bishop

MPAU
229
Tabled
Advertising Campaign (PBS p47)

(iii) When will the advertising campaign begin, when will it be completed?

(iv) Has it been determined who will provide the campaign, if so by who, when was that decision made and who was the successful tenderer?

(v) Given that one of the stated purposes of the campaign is to inform communities of the availability of the additional funding, why is the campaign only running over one year when funding is available over 3 years?

Why is this the only program on which expenditure appears to have been front-end loaded?
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